FILED 4/16/2018
DOCUMENT NO. 02984-2018
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: April 16, 2018

TO: Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Cleri( !

FROM: Shannon J. Hudson, Economic Supervisor, Division of Ecc‘nomics?ﬁﬂt

RE: Docket No. 20180025-WS — Application for approval of tariff for the gross-up of

CIAC in Charlotte, Highlands, Lake, Lee, Marion, Orange, Pasco, Pinellas, Polk,
and Seminole Counties, by Ultilities, Inc. of Florida

Please incorporate the attached email into the above-referenced docket file. The email
acknowledges that Utilities, Inc. of Florida did not collect any grossed-up CIAC.



Shannon Hudson

R A —
From: Martin S. Friedman <mfriedman@ff-attorneys.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 05, 2018 2:36 PM
To: Patti Daniel; Shannon Hudson
Subject: UIF CIAC Gross-Up Termination

Patti & Shannon,
As of today, UIF has not collected any grossed-up CIAC.
Marty

PLEASE NOTE OUR NEW OFFICE LOCATION

MARTIN S. FRIEDMAN, ESQ.

Shareholder
600 Rinehart Road

d Suite 2100
fned m ﬂ Lake Mary, FL 32746
‘ 3 T: 407.830.6331
fﬂed an F: 407.878.2178
ATTopeye AT sy C1407.310.2077

mfriedman@ff-attorneys.com
Facebook | ff-attornevs.com

Notice: This email message, and any attachments hereto, contains confidential
information that is legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not
review, transmit, convert to hard copy, copy, use or disseminate this email or any
attachments to it. If you have received this email in error, please notify us immediately
by return mail or by telephone at (407) 830-6331 and delete the original and all copies of
this transmission, including any attachments. Thank you.





